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Project Name North Ridgeville CSD - AE  Project Number SFC-130322 
Project Location          
 
 
Date posted: 12/5/2013 
Date revised: [If needed] 
 
Below are the questions that have been received to date for the RFQ of the above-referenced project: 
 

1. Please clarify date of construction start as listed in the RFQ.  The RFQ indicates construction stage 
starting in March 2014, 1 month after design services start? 
 

A. The dates for “Section E. Anticipated Schedule” are as follows: 
Professional Services Start – 02/2014 
Construction Start – 03/2015 
Construction Complete – 08/2016 
Professional Services Complete – 08/2017 

 
 

2. Please clarify the project duration from design start to construction completion.  With design starting 
February 2014, and the typical timeframe for design being approximately 12 months, this leaves only 15 
months for construction (02/2015 – 05/2016), or less considering that it may not be possible to start 
construction until April due to weather 
 

A. See answer to number one, above. 
 

3. Please clarify the basis of determining the 5% EDGE Participation Goal of 5% of initial fee.  Does 5% of 
initial services include only basic services and not the additional services and reimbursables that are now 
included as part of AE Services under the new OFCC Agreement? 
 

A. The 5% EDGE Participation Goal is for the total fee (including additional services and 
reimbursables). 
 

4. [Question] 
 

A. [Answer] 
 


